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What is a Sponsored Project?

— Sponsored programs are projects and/or activities
conducted by members of the faculty or, in some
instances staff members or students, that are
supported wholly or in part by external restricted
funds awarded to the University.

— Externally funded activities in which a formal
written agreement, i.e., a grant, contract, or
cooperative agreement, is entered into by the
University and the sponsor.



Life Cycle of a Sponsored Project

Develop Proposal Submit Proposal
Put together competitive proposal Submit proposal in a timely
that meets all applicable manner through the required
guidelines. method.

? : Manage Award
Identify Funding Source
Utilize GrantForward, Pivot-RP
(sunsetting), Grants.gov, and
other resources.

If funded, the project should be
implemented according to award
documents and complying with
all applicable guidelines.

Award Close-out
Project Idea
Ensure that all required

reports are completed and
applicable closing
procedures are followed.



Getting to know the funder

* At a basic level, you need to understand:
— What are the funding priorities of the agency?
— Who/what do they fund?

— What process (e.g. ad hoc review, panel review,
etc.) is used to evaluate proposals?




Solicitation Examples
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U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DE‘VELOPMENT
ANNOUNC EMENT
CALL FOR CONCEPT NOTES

Bringing Research to Impact for Develupmeut, Global Engagemem, and Utilization
(BRIDGE»U)

UNDER EXISTING
SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, INNOVATION, and PARTNERSHIP ANNUAL
PROGRAM STATEMENT (STIP APS)
APS No.: 7200AA18APSO|]003

This Funding Oppurtunity is an Addendum to an existing announcement. PLEASE

NOTE that all interested organizations should carefully review both this Addendui

AND the broader STIP APS announcement, which can be found at the following
fink: hitps://SVIW. 5. gOV/W -op)] ortunityitmi?o: H1d=301213

b/grants/view

licants are advised that imy ortant information contained in the STIP
APS Amlmmcemeut is Dot reneated in this Addenduim.

This program i authorized il accordance with part 1 of the Foreign Assistance Actof
1961, as amended.

Through this Addendum to the 2019-2020 Science. Technology- Tnnovation, and
Partpership (STIP) Annual Program Statement (APS) No. 7200AA18AP500003, the US.
Agency for Tnternational Development’s U.S. Global Development Lab (USAID/LAB)
seeks 1o engage with local higher education institutions (HEIs) in USAID Partner
Countries o promote effective utilization of existing research’ outputs and help build the
Knowledge base around the research utilization process USAID/LAB expects that

activities under (his Addendum will achieve three overarching objectives:



Solicitation

Read carefully and make sure you (and any
collaborators) understand the expectations.

Determine the funding priorities.

Look for information about who and what have
previously been funded.



Solicitation Con’t

Determine required documents: project description,
biosketches, current and pending support, etc.

Review budget guidelines — what costs are
allowable?, are there any costs that are required?

Develop a project description/narrative template
based on the requirements in the solicitation.

Understand what review criteria will be used.



Finding Funding: Where to Start

Assistance with Finding Funding Opportunities

an Introduction to grants.gov, GrantForward and
Pivot-RP.



Funding Types

* Individual Funding: Fellowships, Scholarships,
Internships, Conference Travel, Professional
Development, Sabbaticals.

* Project Resources: Research Grant, Seed Money,
Community Outreach, Artistic or Cultural
Performance, Curriculum Development, Service

Delivery.



Funding Sources

Federal 26 Federal grant making agencies

State Various agencies, i.e. THEC and TBR.

Local City or County Governments, local agencies.

Industry

National, regional, or local.

National, regional, or local.

Foundations




Key Resources

—@Grants.gov

o Access point for all federal grant making agencies

—GrantForward

o TTU’s Service Database of Funding Opportunities

—Research Development and Grant
Writing News



https://www.grants.gov/
https://www.grants.gov/
https://www.grantforward.com/
https://www.grantforward.com/
https://www.tntech.edu/research/resources/grant-writing-news.php
https://www.tntech.edu/research/resources/grant-writing-news.php
https://www.tntech.edu/research/resources/grant-writing-news.php

Strategies

Active Strategies Passive Strategies

e Keyword Searches e PIVOT emails
e PIVOT-RP e Grants.gov subscriptions
e Grants.gov
e Agency websites

e Correspondence with
agencies and colleagues



Grants.gov

—Single access point for more than 1,000 grant
programs offered by all federal grant making
agencies.

—Grants Learning Center (Learn Grants tab).

—Training videos offered (Applicants tab) on
topics including “How to Search for a Federal
Grant on Grants.gov” and “What's in a Grant

Opportunity on Grants.gov?”



Search Mode Options

e Search grant opportunities or site
content (upper right corner).

Search * Search by keyword or opportunity
number and set filters (« search

grants » tab or icon).

Grants




Create a Grants.gov Account
1. Login.gov

 https://login.gov/create-an-account/

2. Grants.gov
 https://apply07.grants.gov/apply/register.faces

e Affiliate with Tennessee Technological University (it
may ask for our UEI, which is: KZNHNMDUTJAS)


https://login.gov/create-an-account/
https://login.gov/create-an-account/
https://login.gov/create-an-account/
https://login.gov/create-an-account/
https://login.gov/create-an-account/
https://login.gov/create-an-account/
https://apply07.grants.gov/apply/register.faces
https://apply07.grants.gov/apply/register.faces
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Grant Opportunity Listing

* Synopsis: High Level information including
deadline date and eligibility criteria.

* Version History: Changes made to the synopsis
since its original posting.

* Related Documents: Any files provided by the
federal grant-making agency.

* Package: Can select instructions and proposal

package. @



Grants.gov Summary

* GREAT resource for learning about grants
* Easily search for Federal funding
opportunities
e Best starting point for Federal funding
* Register for the ability to save your
searches and be notified of changes & new

funding opportunities



GrantForward
https://www.grantforward.com/

Q

GrantForward is a search It includes a wide variety of funding Note: To access off-campus, you will
engine/database containing active types, including federal U.S. need to have created a GrantForward
grant funding opportunities for all government, private foundations, and account (while on-campus)

disciplines and project types corporate and international funding

opportunities all in one easy-to-
search tool.



GrantForward

* https://bit.ly/TTU_GF_Signup




GrantForward

Announcements Hi, Mark

m Tennessee
%y TECH

GrantForward Service for TN Tech

Home Pre-solicitations Grants Awards Sponsors Researchers Administrator Console Supports

Grant Opportunities

Saved Searches
Recommendations
Grant Lists

History

Shared

Internal Submission

Institution Updates Personal Updates User Groups

No Activity Feeds From Your Institution!

‘ * Activity Feeds

Q Curated Search

Templates

‘ Curated Grant Lists

¥4 Newsletters




The Office of Research &
conomic Development

Students 3  Faculty & Staff @  Alumni @)  Express APPLY DONATE VISIT

T

Ten%}:g,gsee
Admissions  Academics  Student Life =~ About Tech  Research  Families
ABOUT RESEARCH > RESEARCH ADMINISTRATION > ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT > CENTERS & FACILITIES > COMPLIANCE > CONTACTUS >

Promoting Research, Scholarship, and Creative Activities

Tennessee Tech University strives to promote research, scholarship, and creative activities that engage faculty, students and
external partners. Research and Economic Development is committed to fostering an open environment to not only encourage
research but also support entrepreneurial endeavors across campus. Our efforts directly support the university's vision to provide
academic, economic, and cultural leadership and produce practical, ready-to-work graduates who are prepared to compete in

today's technologically driven world.

RESEARCH FUNDING AND AWARD
NEWS

IP & TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER

COMMITTEES SUPPORTING

RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT
RESEARCH

RESEARCH CENTERS QUICK LINKS FEATURED RESEARCHERS

15


https://www.tntech.edu/research/index.php

siisdiyngintent To Let’s Walk Through One
Submit

 Now part of the Streamlyne

Proposal process. Sign-in to Streamlyne.

* Easier to track as part of the Follow Prompts for Intent to Submit.
submission process. Complete mandatory Info at all ().

* Quick Guide can be found Add any information you have; Pl /
under Research Development personnel, budget etc.
— Prepare and Submit a

proposal.

Streamlyne Intent to Submit Proposal Guide

Streamlyne Login



https://www.tntech.edu/research/pdf/Streamlyne_Intent_to_Submit_Proposal_Guide.pdf
https://www.tntech.edu/research/pdf/Streamlyne_Intent_to_Submit_Proposal_Guide.pdf
https://config-research.tntech.streamlyne.org/simplesaml/module.php/multiauth/selectsource.php?AuthState=_5a8da1a6341ed8d5a22730880117ffa7b32f4842e7%3Ahttps%3A%2F%2Fconfig-research.tntech.streamlyne.org%2Fsimplesaml%2Fsaml2%2Fidp%2FSSOService.php%3Fspentityid%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fconfig-research.tntech.streamlyne.org%26RelayState%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fconfig-research.tntech.streamlyne.org%252F%26cookieTime%3D1757682456

So, where can you go from here?

Content from 'Research Development and Grant Writing
News'

10. Converge on narrative perfection % (-—( 1. Know yourself
9. Ask colleagues to critique your drafts Dﬁ r—(z. Know your funder )—@

8. Draft the project description )—

[ Proposal Preparation ] (3. Identify a funding solicitation
7. Use the solicitation as a draft proposal template)—/ “—(4. Map your research to agency opportunity

6. Develop a proposal production schedule )—/ ;C 5. Analyze the solicitation

Proposal Development

https://bit.ly/RDGWN_Map



https://share.mindmanager.com/#publish/Bw9-VubcT9ITzEl7Ccgx161QIZPcr6pNcHoTGBPc

Questions & Contacts
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